
UNITEO STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGfO.N 4 

SAM NUN!': 


AI'LANTA Ft!DERA1, CENTER 

t.I FORS"ri!l STREET 


ATLANTA GEORGIA )0303-R960 


'dUN 09 2011 

Me. J. Kendrick Tucker 
Guilday. Tucker, Schwartz & Simpson, P.A 
1983 Centre Pointe Boulevard, #200 
Tallanas,,",, Florida 32308 

SUBJECT: 	 Pacific Collier fresh Company 
Consent Agreement and Pinal Order 
Docket No. EPCRJ\-04-20 II ,2057(b) 

Dear Mr. Tucker: 

Enc1o')ed please find an executed copy ofthe Consent }\grecmr:nt and Final Oroer (CAFO) that 
resolves the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 (EPCRA) matter 
(Docket No. EPCRA-04-20 11-2057(b)) involving Pacific Collier Fresh Company. The CAfO 
was filed with the Regional ilearing Clerk. as required OJ' 40 CF.R. Part 22 and became 
cilcctive on the date of the t"iling. 

Also t:nclosed. plea$ie tind a copy of the "Notice ofSl'cunties and Exchange Commis5ion 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Envirorunental Legal Proceedings." Thiti document put~ you on 
noti(':c of your putential duty to disclose to tbe: Security und Exchange Commission (SEC) any 
environmental enforcement actions taken by the l:nvironmcnwl Protection Agt:ncy (EPA). Ifyou 
have any questions with. regard." to lhe SEC's environmental disclosure requirements, Y()U may 
rdec to thc contact phone number at the bottom of the SEC Notice. 

If you have any questi-uns. please call Ms. Deanne Urant at (404 J 562~9291. 

~~-(~rull 13. Falconer, Chief 
EPCRA Entort;ement Section 

Fnclosw'e:; 

Jnlf«r,ef Adores!; (vRL). nttp t1www.€Jp:J.glJV 


Rooyel~'R~ • Pli'1to;d wil~ Veg~e OJ &:\sed mks ('in R~ytle1 Pare!" fM:~"lIbm ~o mlGt:!~s(ll'!"€r) 




UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 


IN THE MATIER OF: ) 

) 
'" 

;, . 

Pacific Comer Fresh Company ) DoclretNumbcr: EPCRA-04-2011-205((b) ~j 

Respondent 
) 

) 
I 
-' 1" 

CONSEr--T AGREEMENT NiD FINAL ORDER 

1, Nature uf the Action 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 109 of the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Acr (CERCLA), itS amended. 42 U.S.c, 
§ 9609 and Section ns of the Emergency Planning and Community Right·to-Know Act 
(EPCRA), 42 U.S.C. § 11045 and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing 
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, and the Revm:ationITermination or Suspension of 
Permiw (Consolidated Rules). codjfied at 40 c.F.R. Part 22. Complainant is the Dirc-Ctor of the 
Air, Pesticides and Toxlcs Management Division, Region 4. United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA), Respondent is Pacific Collier Fresh Company. 

2, Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement 
pursuant to 40 C.P.R. § 22.18(b) and desire to resolve this matter tInd settle the allegations: 
described herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 
testimony, the making of any argumenl, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, and in 
accordance with 40 CFK §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b), this Consent Agreement aod Final Order 
(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter, 

II. Preliminary Statements 

3, The authority to take action under Section 109 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C § 9609 and 
Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045, is vested in the Admini'trator of EPA. The 
Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority under CERCLA and under EPCRA to the 
Regional Administrators by EPA Delegations 14·31 and 22-3-A, both dated May 11, 1994. The 
Regional Administrator, Region 4. has redelegated to the Director, Air. Pes.ticides and Toxics 
Management DivL,ion, the authority under CERCLA by EPA Region 4 Delegation 14-31 dated 
March 8, 1999, and updated August 6, 2004, and the authority uoder EPCRA by EPA Region 4 
Delegation 22~3-A. dated November 8. 1994. Pursuant to these delegations~ the Director of the 
Air. Pesticides. and Toxies Management Division bas the authority to commence an enforcement 
al:llon rut the Complainant in this matter. 

4, Respondent. Pacific Collier Fresh Company, does business in the Stare of Florida, 



5. Respondent is a "person" as defmed in Section 329(1) of EPL'RA, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 11049(7) and Section 101(21) of CERC[A, 42 U.S.c. § 960[(21). 

6. Respondent has a "facility" as that tcnn j5 defined by Section 101(9) of CERCLA, 
42 U.S.C. § 960[(9) and by Section 329(4) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(41. 

7. Respondent's facility is located at 925 New Harvest Road. Immokalee, florida 
34[42. 

s. Respondent is an "owner or operaLor" of the facility as that term is defined by 
Section 1O[(20)(A) of CERClA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601 (20)(A). 

III. EPA's AHegat19n5 ()fViolations 

Violation of Secti(>nJ03(a) of CERClA 

9. Section 102(.) ofCERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9602(a), required the Administrator of 
EPA to puhlish a list of substances designated as hazardou& subl:ltanccs whkh, when released 
into the environment, may present substantial danger to public health or welfare or the 
environment and to promulgate regulations establishing the quanlity of any hazardous substance 
the rele.ase of which was required to be reported under Section l03(a) of CERCL~, 42 C.S.C. 
§ 9603(a). EPA has puhlished and amended such a list, including the l.'QITesponding reportable 
quantities (RQ) for those substances. Thi, li,t initially published on April 4, 19&5 (50 Ftd, R~g. 
13474) is periodically amended. 

10. Section 100(a) of CERClA, 42 US.C_ § 9603(a), and tbe regulation> found at 
40 C.P.R. § 302,6, require ft person in charge of a facility or vessel to immediately notify the 
National Response Center {NRC). as soon as he or she has knowledge of a release of a hazardous 
substance from such facility or vessel in an amount equal to, Qr greater than the RQ, 

11. Respondent was in charge of thc facility during the relevant period described 
below, 

12. Ammonia is a "hazardous substance" as that term is defined by Section lOl(14) 
ofCERClA, 42 U.S.c. § 9601(14), with an RQ of 100 pound" as specified in 4Q C.F.R. 
§ 302.4. 

13. On November 2. 2010. Respondent had a releas:e of ammonia above the RQ at the 
facility, 

14. EPA alleges Respondent violated the notitlcation requirements of Section I 03( a) 
of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a). by failing to immediately notify the NRC as soon as 
Respondent had knowledge of the release of ammonia in an amount equal to or greater than its 
RQ at Respondent's facility and is therefore subject to the assessment of penaltic-s under Section 
109 of CERCLA. 42 U.S.c. § 9609. 
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15. Pursuant to ScctionlO9 of CERCLA. 42 U.S,c' § 9609. and 40 c'F.R. Part 19, 
EPA may a'lsess a penalty not to exceed $37,500 for each violat1on of Section 103(a) of 
CERClA. 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a), that occurred afler January 12,2009. Each day a violation 
of Section 103 continues constitutes a separate violation. ClvH perullties under Section 109 of 
CERCLA, 42 U.S.c' § 9609, may be assessed by Administrative Order. 

VjQJali9!lll of S"ction 3()4M of EPCRA 

16. Section 304(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c, § 1l004(a) and the regulations found at 
40 C,P.R, Part 355, Suhpart C, require the owner or operator of a facility at which hazardous 
chemicals arc produced. us.ed or stored, to immediately notify the State Emergency Respons.e 
Commission (SERe) and Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) when there has been a 
rdease of a CERCLA hazardous sub:.tance or an EPCRA extremely hazardous :lubstance in an 
amount equal to or greater than the reportable quantity. 

17. Respondent wa. .. the o\\o'ner or operator of the facility during the relevant period, 
described below. 

18, At all times relevant 10 this maHer, the facility produced. used. or stored a 
"hazardous chemical" as defined under Secti()n 311(0) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021(e) and 
under 29 C.P.R. § 19l0.12UO(c). 

19. Ammonia is an "extremely hazardous substam.:e" as !.hat term is defined hy 
Secti0ll329(3) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c, § 11049(3), with an RQ of 100 pounds. as spcciiled in 40 
C,ER. Part 355, ApI'S. A & B. 

20. On Novemher 2, 2010, Respondent had a release of anunonia above the RQ at the 
faciJity. 

21, EPA alleges Respondent violated the notification requirements of Section 304(a) 
of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §1l004(a) by failing to immediately notify the SERC und LEPC as soon 
as Re~potident had knowJedge of the release of ammonia in an amount equal to or greater than 
the RQ al Respondent's facility, and is therefore subject to the asseSSUlent of pena1tie~ under 
Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c, § 11045. 

IV, Consent Agreement 

22. For the purposes of this CAFO. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations 
set out above but neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set out above. 

23. Respondent waives any right to contest the allegations and its right to appeal the 
proposed fInal order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

24. Re..<:pondent consents to the assessment of and agrees to pay the civil penalty as 
set forth in this CAPO. 
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25. Respondent certifies that as of the- date of its excc.,'ution of this CAFO. it is in 
compliartce with aU relevant requirements of CERCLA and EPCRA. 

26. Compliance with the CAPO shall resolve the allegations of violations contained 
herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United Sta.tes 
other than as expressed herein. Neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to bring an 
enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or State statute, regulation or 
pennit. to initiate an action for imminent and substantial endangelment, or to pursue criminal 
enforcement. 

27. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle thi~ ml1tter by their execution of this 
CAFO. The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirement< of CERCLA and EPCRA. 

V. Final Order 

28. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of ELEVEN THOUSA:>lD FOUR 
HLiNDRED NINETY DOLLARS ($11.490) for the CERCLA violation whicllshall be paid 
within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this CAFO. 

29. Respondent shall pay the CERCLA civil penalty by forwarding a cashier's or 
certified check, payable to "EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund" to one of the following 
addresses: 

BY ,MAIL: BY OVERNIGHT: 
U.S. EnvironmenUll Protection Agency U.S. Bank 

FinC',s and Penalties 1005 Convention Plaza 

Cincinnati Finance Center Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 

P.O. Box 979076 St. Louh. Missouri 63101 

St. Louis, lI-fissouri 63197-9000 


The check shan reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO. 

30. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty of TWO THOUSHAND EIGHT HUNDRED 
SEVENTY FIVE DOLLARS ($2.875) for the EPCRA violations which shall be paid within 
thirty (30) days of the effective date of this CAFO. 

31. Respondent shall pay the EPCRA penalty by forwarding n cashier's or certified 
check payable to ''Trea~urer, United States of America," to one of lhe following addresses: 

BY MAIL: BY OVERNIGlIT: 
U.S. Enviromnental Protection Agency U.S. Bank 

Fines and Penalties 1005 Convention Plaza 

Cincinnati Finance Center Mail Station SL~MO-C2GL 


P.O. Box 979077 St. Louis. Missouri 63101 
51. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 



The check shan reference on its face the name and the Docket Number of the CAFO. 

32. At the time of payment. Respondent shall send a separate copy of each chock. anu 
a written statement that payment has been made in accordance wiih this CAPO, to the following 
persons at the following addres:ses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.s, EPA. Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street. S.W, 
Atlanta. Geurgia 30303 

Deanne D. Grant 
US EPA. Region 4 
Air, Pesticides & Tuxi(':s Management Division 
61 FO",1h Street, S,W, 
Atlama, Georgia 30303 

Saundi Wilson 
U,S. EPA, Region 4 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
61 Forsyth Street, S,W, 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303 

33. For the purposes of state and federal income taxes, Respondent shall not he 
entitled, and agrees not to attempt. to daim a deductiou for any civil penalty payment made 
pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any ~uch payments shaU 
constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

34. Pursuant to 31 U.S.CO § 3717. EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on 
debts owcd to the United States and a charge [0 cover the cost of processing and handling Q 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the effective 
date of this CAFO if the pt"nalty is not paid by the date required. interest will be as.sessed at the 
rate established by the Secretary of Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717. A charge will be 
assessed to cover the t-'QSL>; of debt collection, including processing and handling \.:osts and 
attorney fees. In addition. a penalty charge will be axse!>l:Ied on any portion of the debt that 
remains delinquent morc than ninety (90) days after payment is due. 

35. Complainant and Re-spondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this 
maHer. 

36. This CAFO shall he hinding upon the Respondent. its successors. and assigns. 

37, The fonowing individual is authorized to receive service for EPA in this 
proceeding: 
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Caron B. Falconer 
U,S. EPA, Region 4 
Air, P ...~stiddes & Toxics :Management Division 
61 FO")1h Street. S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562,8451 

38, Each undersigned repre..,entative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or 
she is fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this. CAFO and legally bind that 
party to it 

VI. Effective Dale 

39. The effective date of !hi, CAl'O shall be !he dale on which the CAFO is tIled with 
the Regional Hearing Clerk, 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

(Typed or Printed) 

(Typed or Printed) 

u.s. Environmental Protection Agency 

By !aA,&{oe.~~ 'ffTl Date:~ '(j Is, 
Beverly H. Banister, lrCctor 

Air. Pesticides & Toxics 

Management DiviSion 


Region 4 


APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 

Susan B. SchuD 

,2011. 

Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTlFICATE OF SERVJCE 

] hereby certify that I have this day served a true and con'cct copy of the foregoing 

Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter. of: Pacific Collier Fresh Company, 

Docket Number: EPCRA~04c~0l1 ~2057(bl~ on the parties listed below in the rruumer indicated: 

Caron B, Falconer (Via EPA's internal mail) 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
Air, Pesticides and T oxics Management 
61 Fors)1h Street 
AdM"'. GA 30303 

Roben Caplan (Via EPA·s intemal mail) 
U.S. EPA. Region 4 
Office of Envirorm:u.."11tal AccornllabHity 
61 Forsyth Street 
Ada""'. GA 30303 

J. Kendrick Tucker (Certified Milll ~ Return Receipt Requested) 
Guilday. Tucker. Schwartz & Simpson, P.A. 
1983 Centre Pointe Boulevard. #200 
Tallahassee. FL 32308 

Date: to J/-II 
Patricia A. Bullock. Regional Hearing Clerk 
United States Environmental 
Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street., S.W. 
Atlanta. GA 30303 
(404) 562-9511 
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EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

T2 BE COMPL!!TED BY THE OlWiIN6IING omg:: 
{AtbdIi & copy ollltltna..t onier 800 trammiUIIIldh:r to ~ltespoDlleal) 

TbIs ton. ,ro. "",pn.ied "",8_a_U_n_d_1_1I_1_1_S_o_n___	-;;:;::::::;_________ .....C",':,-k",....._ 
(1'...., (I)"'; 

m..'___~R~eg~i~o~n_4~.~O~R~C~,_Q~EA_7.V~._-~------------x(~562.'~04 
(Oftkel ~ (T;;;pji;i .......) 

Nm:t-SJ' Judklal Ordet'1Cofttnat Orecne A~0rderfC..-: A,ear..'_" 
USAO COLLECtS nco cou.ECTS PAnmNT 

_lIIIIiDI'__~ 
D 	

D -_... 
D

D OtfI«a ... tb.... o o-rI... lIIIIiDI·__......... 


D Tbi:s is .. arip:aal dIIbt 	 D TlaIsil ........... 


D 

1'ldi.. 	 ____________________S_SU~-N--

,'OJ 
n.. ___..... 	 _,_____~_... 

DJStJWHlIION; 

A.. 	 JYPICIAt OADEas: C.,Ia"'dIIl tot......tt.dIId mpy.,dIe &lMliJIiIIPtlf.t. €f.t!ALJUD1CL\L QRD£I 
-.wbc...... ta: 
__0.

Emk--"EIlIw 's.tdea 
De,..? I " JIIIIb lUI I"" 

P,o.a.7ilt.1eA,j h""""'5adoG 

WHir .-o.c, ltNt 



